CITY OF RED BUD PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MAY 1, 2024

Members present: Jim Birke, Tim Fahey, Ryan Koudela, Wil Krick, Brad Mayberry, Deb Opel, Terri Reed and Winnie Rehmer

Members absent: Kyle Herriman

Others Present: Kyle Donjon

The meeting was called to order by Tim Fahey at 6:00 PM at Anniversary Pavilion at Ratz Park.

Minutes from the April 2024 meeting were approved as read.

OSLAD GRANT.

- base rock is down, water pipes installed
- Rain is stalling installation
- Benches and trash cans donated by the Community Foundation of Red Bud have been delivered.

POOL

- New Windows and new door have been installed.
- Leaving window coverings on to protect windows and hopefully prevent vandalism.
- North side of the pool house is in bad shape. Needs tuck pointing and painting. Tim received one bid from Darrell Salger Painting and Staining. Bid for \$5,960.00 includes power watching, tuck pointing, and re-painting three sides of the pool house with similar colors. (See estimate description) Kyle to take to the City Council meeting.
- City workers drained pool and power washed
- Mary Koester (through Ryan) inquired about a storage shed to store swim team supplies. She needs to come to P&R Board meeting to discuss needs

LINCOLN PARK

- Tim received a bid from Darrell Salger for painting the bathrooms at Lincoln Park. Received a \$3,291.00 bid for power washing, repainting doors, post, facia board, soffit, gutters and downspouts around building and back maintenance door. Kyle will also take to the Council.
- Work day went well.
- Ryan reported that the cameras showed someone stealing copper off field light poles.
- VFW Auxiliary are installing two benches around the flagpole and also straightening stones for planting box.

- Eclipse party went well. Well attended, vendors ran out of food.
- Windscreens for pickleball courts will be reinstalled at 8:00AM on Saturday, May
 4th. Pickleball members will be there. Request P&R members help if possible.
- Brad reported Movie Night to be held June 22.

RATZ PARK

- Terri made a motion for the City to purchase picnic tables (what is allotted in budget) for Ratz Park. Deb seconded. Motion carried unanimously.
- While Tim was painting bathrooms, a businessman approached him and offered
 to upgrade the bathroom floors with what is called a flake finish for no cost. He
 only asks that a plaque be placed on the wall stating the floor finish was donated
 by him. Winnie made a motion for Kyle D. to take to the City council
 for discussion. Brad seconded. Motion carried unanimously.
- Discussion about the tree near the entrance to the future splash pad might need to be removed and a new Red Bud tree planted after completion of Splash Pad.

SPORTS COMPLEX

Ryan send in report

- RBAA Day on April 27th was rained out, hoping to reschedule, with only Red Bdu teams on May 11th.
- Baseball and Softball season kicks off May 13th. T-Ball and Adult leagues are in the same time frame
- RBAA workday was a success. Many items got a new coat of paint or were cleaned. New PIzza oven, Hot Pretzel machine, and snow cone machine were installed.
- If funds, available, The RBAA board would like a load of rubber mulch/chips for playground areas
- Glue for outdoor batting cages is ordered. Hope to have the batting cage up and running early summer. Winnie made a recommendation to the City Council to approve finishing the batting cage in its entirety. Seconded by Jim. Motion carried unanimously.
- Kyle submitted a quote from RP Lumber for new toilets for the Women's restroom at the ball diamonds. Kyle Donjon questioned if they are all damaged and need to be replaced. He will research what is needed.

MUSKETS FIELD

• Ryan reported that the new concrete needs cleaned up. Nothing else to report

COMMUNITY GARDEN

• For Earth Day, Roeslein Industries donated 8 new garden boxes. All are spoken for

OTHER BUSINESS

• Brad reported the Red Bud Chamber of Commerce is planning a Community Yard sale on Saturday, June 8th, 8:00-12:00. Hope to utilize the City lot for people needing space. Will sell 10x10 spots.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING June 5,2024, 6:00 at RBAA Sports Complex

Jim made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Wil seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Terri Reed, Secretary